

From: [Ken Foo](#)
To: [Behnam Ghaffari](#)
Cc: [Zhonghai Wang](#)
Subject: RE: 0749-EX-ST-2019
Date: Friday, May 24, 2019 12:03:08 PM

Hey Behnam,

I changed the BW to 1 GHz- let us know if that works!

Cheers,

Ken Foo
Research Engineer
[Intelligent Fusion Technology, Inc.](#)
20271 Goldenrod Lane, Suite 2066
Germantown, MD 20876
240-423-2581 (Cell)

From: oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 9:47 AM
To: ken.foo@intfusiontech.com
Subject: 0749-EX-ST-2019

 [FCC Home](#) | [Search](#) | [RSS](#) | [Updates](#) | [E-Filing](#) | [Initiatives](#) | [Consumers](#) | [Find People](#)



Office of Engineering and Technology

Ken Foo, Intelligent Fusion Technology, Inc

To:

ken.foo@intfusiontech.com

Behnam Ghaffari

From:

Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov

Intelligent Fusion Technology, Inc

Applicant:

0749-EX-ST-2019

File Number:

48258

Correspondence Reference Number:

05/20/2019

Date of Original Email:

No need for the FAA prior coordination.

Please go back to your application and correct the emission bandwidth 3 GHz (3G00FXX). This is larger than the proposed band 8-9 GHz.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application.

Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 05/20/2019

may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the reply button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously,

you must upload your response via the Internet by visiting [The OET Experimental Licensing System](#), followed by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.